
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 15, 2024 
 
Via email only 
 
Councilmember LaCava 
 
Re: Immediate Removal of Diamond Street Bollards 
 
Dear Councilmember La Cava, 
 
Last evening, the Pacific Beach Planning Group (PBPG) Board listened to numerous 
constituencies regarding the current status of the Diamond “Slow Street” pilot program, 
and specifically regarding the bollards that the City has placed on Diamond Street at its 
intersections with Cass Street and Fanuel Street.  Individuals who voiced their views 
included residents who live on Diamond Street and neighboring streets, representatives 
from Beautiful PB and the PB Parking District, and other concerned citizens.  Based on this 
public input and on what we believe is best for Pacific Beach, the PBPG Board voted 
unanimously to send you the following message:     
 
 The PB Planning Group supports the concept of traffic calming. 
 

The PB Planning Group urges the city to remove the bollards within 30 days and 
follow its standard traffic calming process. 

 
By unilaterally installing the bollards without taking public input, it appears the City failed 
to follow its own established process as reflected on the “Process Flowchart – City of 
San Diego Traffic Calming Program,” especially with respect to its failure to meet the 
community outreach requirements.  That flowchart can be found at   
https://www.sandiego.gov/sites/default/files/104_san_diego_traffic_calming_guidelines.pdf   
 
We want safe and effective traffic calming measures.  The Pacific Beach community has 
been a part of the City’s slow street project since its inception in 2020 during the Covid 19 
pandemic.  In April of 2022, the PBPG held a joint meeting with the PB Town Council to 

https://www.sandiego.gov/sites/default/files/104_san_diego_traffic_calming_guidelines.pdf


address Diamond Street issues and voted recommend that the City work to either 
significantly improve the project or discontinue it.  Subsequently, the bollards were 
unilaterally erected along Diamond Street at Cass Street and Fanuel Street as the City’s 
solution. We believe we are in the best position to report on its successes and failures.  
Under the current circumstances, PBPG is declaring that the bollards are a failure and 
should be removed as soon as possible.   
 
We specifically note feedback we received from representatives of St Brigid’s Catholic 
Church, who have advised us of the serious safety hazard that has been created by drivers 
using their parking lot as a shortcut to avoid the bollards on Cass Street.  This is one 
example of the complex and unintended traffic complications and safety concerns PBPG 
has learned about as a result of the installation of the bollards.  Again, we urge the City to 
follow its own traffic calming program procedures, and work to provide PB with good, 
effective traffic calming measures that PB residents will support.   
 
Thank you in advance for acting on this.  PBPG appreciates the great work you do for Pacific 
Beach.   
 
 
 
 
 
Marcella Bothwell, MD, MBA 
Chair, PB Planning Group 
 
 
Attachments 
St Brigid’s Legal Counsel letter 
City of San Diego Standard Traffic Calming Flowsheet 
 
Cc: 
Mayor Todd Gloria 
Vicky Joes 
Councilmember Jennifer Campbell 
Councilmember Stephen Whitburn 
Councilmember Henry L. Foster III 
Councilmember Marni von Wilpert 
Councilmember Kent Lee 
Councilmember Raul Campillo 
Councilmember Vivian Moreno 
Council President Sean Elo-Rivera 
Heidi Vonblum, City Planning Director 
Tait Galloway, Deputy Director, Community Planning and Housing 
Coby Tomlins, Program Manager, Community Planning 



Anisha Gianchandani, Program Manager, Public Engagement 
Ryan Stock, Beautiful PB President 
St Brigid’s Catholic Church 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



 



 
 
 



 
 
 


